
T E N T E R D E N  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

EXTERNAL COMMITTEE 

 

DONATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

AGENDA 

 
Date and time of meeting: Monday, 26 April 2021, 5.00 pm. 

 
Location of meeting: Virtual Meeting 
 

Membership: J. Crawford, Mrs. J. Curteis, K. Mulholland and Mrs. P. Smith 
 

All members of the Town Council are invited to participate in Sub-Committee meetings.  

 

Phil Burgess, Town Clerk.  

 

 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

 
2.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING. 

To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6th January 2021. * 
 

3.   MATTERS ARISING. 

 
4.   DONATIONS FUNDS STATUS. 

To note that £2,500 earmarked reserves are available plus the current annual budget 
of £6,000 giving £8,500 available for the 21-22 year for donations.  One-off grants 
has £1,752 earmarked reserves available plus the current annual budget of £5,000 

giving £6,752 available for the 21-22 year. 
 

5.   TO CONSIDER GRANT APPLICATIONS FROM THE FOLLOWING 
ORGANISATIONS. 
 

(a) HiKent – Request for £1,000 to cover the delivery of Lipreading Classes on a 
video conferencing platform in 2021-22 for the residents in Tenterden.* 

 
(b) EC30 - Request for £6,149.99 (including VAT) for a chiller and coffee machine 

for the new facility.* 
 

(c) The Parish of St Michael and All Angels – Request for £150.00 towards the 

maintenance of the Church clock. * 
 

(d) St Michael and All Angels Parochial Church Council – Request for £1,029.00 for 
the archaeologist fee and application fee to ABC for a non-material amendment 
to the planning application for the footpath. * 

 
(e) Tributes in the Park – Request for annual town event grant of £1,000, with 

consideration of an increase to £1,500 for this year. * 
 

6.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS. 

 
7.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING. 

 

Public Document Pack



TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL – EXTERNAL COMMITTEE  
 

DONATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

NOTES OF A MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2021 
 
Present: Cllrs. J. Crawford, Mrs. J. Curteis, K. Mulholland and Mrs. P. Smith 

(Chair).  Non-Members: Cllrs. M. Hickmott, Dr.  L. Lovelidge and A. Sugden.  
Officers: Mr. P. Burgess (Town Clerk) and Mrs. C. Gilbert (Deputy Town Clerk) 

 

31 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 
None. 

 
32 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING. 

The minutes of the meeting held on 9th December 2020 we agreed. 

 
33 MATTERS ARISING. 

None. 
 

34 TO CONSIDER GRANT APPLICATIONS FROM THE FOLLOWING 

ORGANISATIONS. 
 

(a) Tenterden Bowls Club.  Consideration was given to the funding of 
the Bowls Club’s re-submission of their planning application for the 
new Clubhouse at a cost of £924.00.  

 
Cllr. Mrs. Smith explained that the reason for the re-submission 

was due to the Town Council suggesting a rebuild rather than an 
extension to the current clubhouse.  This was suggested as the 
cost of the extension was exceptionally high compared to what a 

new build would cost.   
 

It was agreed that any discussions regarding conditions around the 
Town Council funding the new clubhouse should be discussed as 
part of the new lease agreement and in conjunction with the 

Project Overview Sub-committee. 
 

It was agreed to fund the re-submission of the planning application 
at a cost of £924.00. 

 

35 ANY OTHER BUSINESS. 
None. 

 
36 DATE OF NEXT MEETING. 

To be arranged when a new application is received. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL  

Town Hall, 24 High Street, Tenterden, Kent. TN30 6AN 

 

 

Website: www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk 

Telephone: 01580 762271 

Email: townhall@tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk  

Facsimile: 01580 765647 

 

DONATIONS APPLICATION 
 

In addition to completing this form, an organisation applying for funding must 

also supply a copy of its latest approved accounts (audited, if appropriate). 
Please use continuation sheets as necessary in support of your application. 

 
Name of Organisation 

 

Registered Charity Number (if applicable) 

 

Registered Address 

 

Contact name(s) and position 

 

Contact telephone number(s) 

 

Contact email address 

 

Brief summary of the organisation 

(date formed, aims, structure etc.) 

 

Objective of funding 

(including what will be deliverables, timescales, as appropriate) 

 

Other organisations (if any) that provide this propose deliverable / service 

 

  

Hi Kent

1052036

HI KENT, 18 BREWER STREET, MAIDSTONE, KENT  ME14 1RU

Liz Clayton, Head of Fundraising

01622 691151

L.Clayton@hikent.org.uk

Hi Kent is established to promote and further charitable purposes for the benefit of deaf and
hearing impaired persons.  Free support, training and advice services to the one in five people
suffering from severe hearing loss and/or tinnitus throughout Kent, Medway and the London
Borough of Bromley, including Hearing Aid Outreach Clinics, Lipreading Classes, Tinnitus
Support Groups, advice on assistive equipment available to persons with hearing loss, deaf
awareness courses and British Sign Language Classes.

Delivering the Hi Kent Lipreading Outreach Project by providing Lipreading Classes on a 
video conferencing platform in 2021-2022 for three terms in the year broadly following 
education term dates, for the residents of Tenterden.

n/a

Page 2

Agenda Item 5



Who will benefit from this project and how 

(Demographics of community, numbers) 

 

Impact of to the community of not delivering 

 

Total cost of project 

(please supply supporting information, e.g. quotations etc.) 

 

Other sources of available funding been considered 

 

Amount of grant sought 

 

When is the grant required 

 

What fall-back position would the organisation / charity take if the grant was 

not forthcoming? 

.  

How will the balance (if any) be financed 

Has other funding agreed from other sources (if applicable) 

Please provide any supporting documentation 

 

Other information relevant to support your application: 

Please use continuation sheets as necessary. 

 

 
 

Deafness causes many issues which result in disadvantage, and deafness is often known as the 'invisible disability' because often there is no outward sign that someone has a hearing
loss.  People who are deaf are often isolated and fearfl, and prone to suffer from depression.  Nationally 1 in 5 people are hearing impaired and this rises to 1 in 4 for people over the
age of 50.  In Kent the number of people over the age of 65 is the fastest growing demographic so the need for the support services provided by Hi Kent is increasing.  The problems
of the people we help have grown during the Covid pandemic with isolation and loneliness increasing, and Hi Kent is constantly receiving new requests to enrol in our
Lipreading Classes.

The Hi Kent Lipreading Classes are taught by experienced, fully qualified Teachers of Lipreading to Adults, and a grant would include the tutor costs, teaching materials, posters
and administration including postage, registration and the gathering of feedback.  Priority is given to  students with hearing aids.   Hi Kent will be holding Lipreading Classes
for the year 2021-2022 online via the Zoom video conferencing platform.

The people we help have typically become increasingly isolated and marginalised by their worsening
deafness, and many people suffring from hearing loss make excuses not to be out or attend family
and other gatherings, because they are embarrassed by their hearing loss and not being able to
communicate.  In many cases they are aware of other people's lack of patience and understanding
when they are asked to repeat what they have said.  Learning to lipread often makes a profoundly 
life-changing difference to people with hearing loss and benefits not only the local residents who
attend the Classes but their families, work colleagues and community groups will also benefit from
the ongoing inclusion of these people once they have developed their lipreading skills to the level
which gives them the confidence and skills to resume verbal communication.                                             

Total cost of Lipreading Classes - September 2021 to July 2022 = £1,000
As follows:  Lipreading Tutor cost = £625 per year
                   Teaching materials = £75 per year
                    Publicity costs = £50 per year
                    Advertising costs = £75 per year
                    Postage costs = £50 per year
                    Contribution to office/admin costs, including Lipreading Co-Ordinator's
                     student registration, student feedback, time spent on social
                     media publicity, preparation of advertisements, publicity 
                     posters and correspondence with students = £125 per year

Funding applications are ongoing but our own fundraising activities have been severely curtailed during
the Covid pandemic

£1,000.00

September 2021

Hi Kent would need to consider carefully whether the Tenterden Lipreading Class, which 
currently take place on Fridays from 2.30pm to 3.30pm during term time would be able to continue

If the Town Council were not able to make a grant to cover the full amount required, then
Hi Kent would need to continue to make grant applications for the remainder of the money 
needed

Hi Kent has been in existence since 1986 and has been helping and supporting deaf and 
hard of hearing people in many ways ever since.  Annually we currently help over 75,000 
people with a hearing loss, and we are very proud of the services we provide and our
subtitled film 'Breaking the Silence' contrasts the daily life of a deaf person to that of a hearing
person, highlighting the help available from Hi Kent:   https://vimeo.com/71163102
The short subtitled film clip shows our Lipreading Classes when delivered at a physical
location:  https://vimeo.com/7258655

Page 3



 
DECLARATION 

 
I declare that I am authorised to make the above application on behalf of 

 

_____________________________________________ (name of organisation). 

 

Signed: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Name: __________________________________________________________ 

 

Position in organisation: __________________________________________ 

 

Date: __________________________ 

Hi Kent

Liz Clayton

Liz Clayton

Head of Fundraising

7 April 2021

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



DECLARATION 

 
I declare that I am authorised to make the above application on behalf of 

 

______EC30________  

 

Signed: RCooper 

 

Name: Rosie Cooper 

 

Position in organisation: Community Engagement Officer 

 

Date: 16/04/2021 

Page 7



Quotes for Café Items 

 

Interlevin SP60 Slimline Multideck Chiller - https://www.caterkwik.co.uk/cgi-

bin/trolleyed_public.cgi?action=showprod_SP60  

W880 2 Years Parts and 1 Year Labour Warranty: £1739.99 (£2087.99 inc. VAT) 

 

Conti Standard Tall 3 Group - £3289 (estimate waiting for confirmation + VAT) 

Warner Coffee - Package A Includes: Espresso machine, install, grinder, brita filter and head, barista 

kit, training, one year warranty, 2nd year parts only. Note increased to 3385 plus VAT (Gross £4062) 

see attached invoice. 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

https://www.caterkwik.co.uk/cgi-bin/trolleyed_public.cgi?action=showprod_SP60
https://www.caterkwik.co.uk/cgi-bin/trolleyed_public.cgi?action=showprod_SP60


Payable to Account- 06222080                                                                                                                                                     

                        Sort- 09-01-29

Vat No- 257650093

Warner Coffee Limited
71-75, Shelton Street
Covent Garden
London
LO
WC2H 9JQ
0203 - 432 0885
warnercoffee@outlook.com
www.warnercoffee.com
VAT Registration No.: 
257650093

INVOICE TO
EC30 (East Cross Clinic)
Recreation Ground Road
Tenterden
Kent
TN30 6RA

Tax Invoice 9511

DATE 19/04/2021    TERMS Due on receipt

DUE DATE 19/04/2021

ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

Services
Brand new Conti CC103-3 Group traditional coffee 
machine. Includes basic grinder and basic barista kit. 
Includes 1 year parts and labour and 2nd year parts 
only on coffee machine only. includes Brita water filter 
plus head and connections. includes delivery and 
installation.

1 3,385.00 20.0% S 3,385.00

'Warner Coffee Limited' will not be held responsible for any 
parts breaking and failing during a repair/service.

 By the customer signing this invoice, they are agreeing that all 
work has been completed and satisfied.

SUBTOTAL 3,385.00

VAT TOTAL 677.00

TOTAL 4,062.00

£4,062.00TOTAL DUE

VAT SUMMARY

RATE VAT NET

VAT @ 20% 677.00 3,385.00

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Document is Restricted

Page 16

By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.
	5 TO CONSIDER GRANT APPLICATIONS FROM THE FOLLOWING ORGANISATIONS.
	EC30 Equipment Grant form EC30_Redacted
	EC30 Quotes for Café Items TSH
	EC30 Invoice_9511_from_Warner_Coffee_Limited
	St Michael's Church clock_Redacted
	St Michaels and All Angels Church - path_Redacted
	St Michaels Community Group - Tributes
	Tributes Estimated costings
	St Michaels Community Group Accounts




